
CHRISTIAN FEO

First floor flat, 24 Oaklands grove, London W12 0JA | M: 07310014098 | christianfeob@yahoo.com

Summary

I'm a fullstack engineer with over 8 years of professional experience, passionate about technology and web applications, always driven to continue learning, growing and developing my skills.

Skills

- PHP (Zend, CakePHP, Laravel, Magento, WP)
 - Liquid
 - Javascript (Angular, React, Gatsby, Vue, Node)
 - SASS, SCSS
 - MySQL, PostgreSQL
 - Npm, Webpack, Composer, Docker, Git
 - Python (Selenium, Tkinter)
 - Java (Slick2D, Hadoop)
-

Experience

Fullstack Developer

PMA Digital

03/2020 to current

London, UK

- Manage, coordinate, and apply code reviews on team of developers and freelancers
- Designed, planned, and executed development plans for web applications
- Maintain and update clients legacy web applications
- Consulting on tech solutions, development plan, and optimisation
- Collaborated with different teams on private projects in Github
- Developed web applications for well known companies
- Project's tech stack include: Laravel, Magento, React, VueJS, Node, Express, Gatsby, Liquid, Contentful, SQL, GraphQL

Fullstack Developer

SomosData

03/2017 to 02/2020

Caracas, Venezuela

- Supported the development team for web app built with Zend Framework with DDD.
- Developed website in WP for client to manage investors. SPA, backend for both investors and admin, excel reader to update data for users with set of dynamic constraints. Most features encapsulated in plugins.
- Supported development team for PrintNinja. Developed in CakePHP 2. Added support for shipping other countries, fix incorrect costs by SalesForce API, calculation errors, SEO work, missing data for SalesForce, deployment of new website, integration with Paypal.
- Migrated legacy website into WP. Created by a new wp theme using BS4. Imported old data into wp, managed account reactivation and passwords, integrated custom functionality with s2member plugin, added Stripe support.
- Developed new features for Websites On Religion. Worked with many different CPT's to integrate them into search results algorithm. Heavily modified theme to include new design features, created custom filter panels for different CPTs. Many features encapsulated in plugins.
- Worked in projects using: Wordpress, PHP, Zend, CakePHP, React, SQL

Middleware & Frontend Developer

Galpa Services

03/2016 to 03/2017

Caracas, Venezuela

- Updating and maintaining Web Services in Java & C#
- CI/CD on scripts to synchronize several systems

- Documentation, AIR and Unit Testing
- Working with SAP by Design using web services, JSON and XML (REST & SOAP APIs)
- Delegating tasks to more junior developers
- Front End development with Laravel, VueJS, PostgreSQL, Bootstrap, SCRUM

Lead Developer
Cusica.com

11/2014 to 03/2016
Caracas, Venezuela

- Key contributor to startup company's fast evolution from development to launch.
- Managed team of 3 developers, overseeing the hiring, training, and code review.
- Designed, planned and executed development plan with set window of time.
- Redesign of current web application into a new, modern, scalable and integration ready for future products to be developed.
- Advising on tech stack to use for new products.
- Ecommerce tech stack includes: Angular, CakePHP, MySQL

Education

Bachelor of Science: Computer Science

2014

Queen Mary, University of London

London, UK

- Dissertation: 2D RPG Action Game with pathfinding & collision algorithms. (Java)
- First Place in the 2012 EECS Programming Competition

Diploma of Higher Education: Computing

2011

University of East London

London, UK

Bachelor of Science: Business Administration

2010

HULT International Business School

London, UK

- Studied first year of a 3 year degree.
- Won the South American future leadership Scholarship

Certifications

- Developing Web Apps with SAPUI5 - 2016 (<https://open.sap.com/verify/xegiv-myfez-mileh-lofes-kydam>) (2016)
- SAP Certified Development Associate - ABAP with SAP NetWeaver 7.31 SAP user id: s0015172885 (2015)